
 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Thursday, 12th December, 2024, 7.00 pm - Microsoft Teams (watch 
the live meeting here watch the recording here) 
 
Members: Councillors Anna Abela (Chair), Councillor Adam Small, Councillor 
Makbule Gunes  
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending 
the meeting using any communication method.  Members of the public 
participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, 
making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  By entering the ‘meeting room’, you are consenting 
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
To receive any apologies for absence.  
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B, 
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be 
considered at the meeting. 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjMxYjQ5ZDgtZGE4MC00YmU4LWIyZWMtM2RmOTE3NWE0N2M0%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22082c2e5d-5e1e-45e1-aa8b-522a7eea8a16%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd


 

 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct. 
 

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE   
 
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the 
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT 78 WEST GREEN 
ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 5NS (TOTTENHAM CENTRAL)  
(PAGES 1 - 46) 
 
To consider an application for a new premises licence.  
 

7. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT CHEZ NICKY, 295 
WEST GREEN ROAD LONDON N15 (ST ANNS)  (PAGES 47 - 114) 
 
To consider an application for a new premises licence.  
 
 

 
Nazyer Choudhury, Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel – 020 8489 3321 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: nazyer.choudhury@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Wednesday, 04 December 2024 
 



 

Page 1 of 4  

 
 

Report for:  Licensing Sub Committee 12th December 2024 
 
Item number:  6 
 
Title: Application for a New Premises Licence at: 78 West Green Road, 

Tottenham, London N15 5NS  
 
authorised by:  Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader – Regulatory Services. 
 
Ward(s) affected: Tottenham Central   
Report for Key/  
Non-Key Decision: Not applicable     
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration. 

 
1.1 The application is submitted by Saheb Ahmadi and seeks the following activities (copy 

of the application is at App A) 
 
1.2 The application seeks the following:  
            Late Night Refreshment 
            Sunday to Thursday    2300 to 0100 hours 
            Friday to Saturday    2300 to 0200 hours 
 
            Sale of Alcohol 
            Sunday to Thursday    1100 to 0100 hours 
            Friday to Saturday    1100 to 0200 hours 
 
            Supply of alcohol ON and OFF the premises. 
 
           The above licensable activities extended to 0200hrs on Valentine's Day,  
           Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve. 
 
           Hours open to Public 
           Sunday to Thursday    1100 to 0100 hours 
           Friday to Saturday    1100 to 0200 hours 
 
           Extended to 0200hrs on Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve and New Year's  
           Eve. 

 
 
1.4     Representations have been received from: 
          
           Representation from Noise RA – App B 
                                               Met Police  - App C 
                                               Residents – App D   
 1.5     Recommendation 

         
           In considering the representations received and what is appropriate for the promotion  
          of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are:  

 Grant the application as requested   
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or 

altering in any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

Page 2 of 4  

 Reject the whole or part of the application.  
       
        Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not modify the  
        conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it  
        desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.  
                       
2     Background 
 
2.1  The premises is located in a terrace of shops with residential above. The Planning history  
        shows the premises permitted hours shall not be operated before 07:00 hours or  
       after 23:00 hours Monday to Sunday including Bank Holidays. The applicant has  
       been informed of the need to apply to regularise the planning condition. 
         
3      Licensing Policy  

 
3.1 The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section  
       182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of  
       licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary 
       events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions  
       attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the  
       control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.  
       Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for  
       licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.  
 
3.2 The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of licensable activities  
       whilst promoting and upholding the licensing objectives the prevention of public  
       nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and protection of children  
       from harm. It is the Licensing Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed  
       premises with licence holders displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises  
       on local residents. 
 
3.3  In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this 
       Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal  
       with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all  
       the circumstances of the case. 
 
 3.4 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter  
       conditions regarding noise control in areas that have denser residential  
       accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the  
       individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application  
       and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control  
       measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be          
       appropriate and proportionate. 
 
 3.5 This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish  
       the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any  
       action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and  
       proportionate. 
 
3.6  Also the Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has been  
       exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of  
       the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four  
       licensing objectives. Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than  
       promoting the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be  
       required. 
 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 4  

3.7  In cases Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is  
       the balance of probability. 
 
3.8  Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the  
       appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions when the  
       circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered elsewhere. 
 
3.9  The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual type,  
       location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Conditions cannot  
       seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct  
       management of the licence holder and their staff.  
       The Councils Licensing policy expects applicants to address the licensing  
       objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant responsible authorities. 
 
4     Licensing hours 
 
4.1  Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed  
       hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require 
       stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to  
       prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties  
       concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.  
       The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for  
       sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and  
       nuisance. 

 
 5    Powers of a Licensing Authority  
      
5.1  The decision should be made about the Secretary of the State’s guidance and  
       the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Were the  
       decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must 
       be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /  
       challenge is increased. 
 
5.2  The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21-day appeal  
       period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or   
       disposed of. 
 
6     Other considerations 
 
       Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: 
       ‘’Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each  
       authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to  
       the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it  
       reasonably can prevent crime and disorder in its area’’. 
 
6.1 Human Rights 
       While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance  
       to the application are: 

o Article 8 – Right to respect for private and family life. 
o Article 1 of the First Protocol – Protection of Property 
o Article 6(1) – Right to a fair hearing. 
o Article 10 – Freedom of Expression 

 

7     Use of Appendices 
 

          Appendix A - New Application. 

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 4  

          Representation from Noise RA – App B 
                                              Met Police – App C 
                                              Residents – App D 
        Background papers:  Section 82 Guidance 
                                             Haringey Statement of Licensing policy 
 

Page 4



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



© Crown copyright 

Haringey
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 8489 8232 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference 227-24 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Saheb

* Family name AHMADI

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Page 7



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Your Address

* Building number or name

 

 

 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 78

Street West Green Road

District Tottenham

City or town LONDON

County or administrative area London Borough of Harnigey

Postcode N15 5NS

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 17,250

Page 8



© Crown copyright 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as required. 
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of 
details.

First name Saheb

Family name AHMADI

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

Yes No

Page 9



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name

 one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

 
                             

 

 

 

                             

 
 

                             

 general description of the premises

Page 10



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Latino Restaurant.

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 11



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

Page 12



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:00

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Extended to 02:00hrs on Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

Page 13



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

Page 14



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Extended to 02:00hrs on Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

                             

 

 

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Page 15



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Nil

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 02:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 01:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 16



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Extended to 02:00hrs on Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

CCTV 
A suitable closed-circuit television (CCTV) system shall be in operation whilst members of the public are in attendance.  
The CCTV system will provide clear images in all levels of lighting, enabling facial-recognition, of all areas of the premises to 
which the public have access (save for toilets/showers/changing areas). 
At least one member of staff shall be on duty at the premises who can operate the system and download recorded images. 
These images will be downloaded and provided immediately, or where this is not possible as soon as practicable, on 
request to an officer of a Responsible Authority.  
The CCTV system shall be capable of retaining images for a minimum of 31 days, will be of good quality and will contain the 
correct time and date stamp information.  
The CCTV system and images will be kept in a secure environment to which members of the public will not be permitted 
access.  
 
Staff Training 
All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive induction and/or refresher training (at least annually) commensurate 
with their role and responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence. 
Training shall include Challenge 25 and Responsible Retailing. 
Training will be documented, kept at the premises for at least 12 months from the last entry, and made available to the 
Police and/or Local Authority upon request. 
 
Alcohol Off Sales 
Alcohol sales may only be ancillary to a food order.  
Alcohol for consumption off the premises with a ‘takeaway/collection’ order may only be provided in sealed containers 
provided to the customer within the packing of a takeaway food order. 
Patrons are not permitted to remove drinks in open bottles/glasses or other open vessel from the licensed premises. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Refusal Log 
There shall be a register for the recording of all alcohol sale refusals, including attempted under-age sales, proxy sales and 
refusals to those who appear intoxicated.  
Details to be recorded shall include the date, time, name (if known), physical description of the person, the reason for the 
refusal, names of staff involved, and whether the refusal was captured on CCTV. 

Page 17



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...
Any identification document coming into the possession of a member of staff, including security staff, shall be recorded in 
the register, including the name of the person/name on the identification document. 
The register shall be available for immediate inspection by any authorised officer of the responsible authorities and shall be 
securely retained by the licence holder for a for a period of 12 months from the date of the last entry. 
 
Incident Log  
An incident log shall be maintained on the premises to record all incidents and accidents. 
Records should include occurrences of: anti-social behaviour, admission refusals, ejections, seizure of prohibited items, 
casualties/unwell customers, welfare and safeguarding matters. 
The records shall include the date, time, and location of the incident; nature of the incident; name and contact details of all 
people involved, and any crime number and details of police officers attending. 
Incident and accident records may be kept in a bound register with consecutively numbered pages or electronically on a 
secure digital system. 
The records shall be available for inspection by any authorised officer of the responsible authorities and shall be securely 
retained by the licence holder for a period of 12 months after the last entry. 

c) Public safety

A current fire risk assessment will be completed and maintained on the premises for inspection by an officer of any of the 
Responsible Authorities on request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

General 
The premises licence holder will operate the business with general consideration in respect of the neighbouring properties. 
 
Clear and prominent notices will be displayed in any outdoor public area, and at the exit, requesting patrons be quiet and 
have consideration for neighbours in the vicinity. 
 
The licence holder shall ensure no noise or vibration emanates from the premises so as to cause a nuisance. 

e) The protection of children from harm

Age Verification Scheme – Challenge 25 
A challenge 25 age verification scheme will operate at the premises whereby any person who appears to be under 25 years 
of age, and unknown to the staff member serving as a person over 18 years of age, shall not be served alcohol unless they 
provide identification to prove they are over 18 years of age. 
Acceptable forms of identification will be a valid passport, a valid photo ID driving license or a valid proof of age scheme 
card with the PASS approved hologram. 
Appropriate signage advertising the operation of the Challenge 25 scheme must be displayed in the vicinity of all points of 
sale for alcohol. 
 
Alcohol Deliveries 
All people involved in the delivery of alcohol, including the premises licence holder/designated premises supervisor, 
employees, or third-party couriers, must be satisfied that the person to whom an order containing alcohol is being 
delivered is 18 years or over.  
If acceptable photographic age verification documents cannot be produced on request, the delivery shall be refused, and 
alcohol returned to the licensed premises. 
The alcohol part of a delivery must be packed in such a way as to easily enable the delivery driver to retain the alcohol and 
return it to the Licensed premises if the recipient is unable to provide satisfactory ID and prove they are over 18 years of age.
Deliveries shall only be made to the address indicated on the order. 
Deliveries shall only to be made to bona fide business/commercial addresses or private residences and not to any public/
open spaces (e.g. car parks, street corners, bus stops, public parks). 

Page 18



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...
Deliveries shall be refused to any person who is, or who appears to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs and the 
alcohol shall be returned to the licensed premises. 
The licence holder/designated premises supervisor shall ensure that only the alcohol items specified on orders processed 
for despatch are loaded onto delivery vehicles, and no surplus stock shall be carried on vehicles. 
Where third-party couriers are used to provide the delivery of orders containing alcohol, the premises licence holder/
designated premises supervisor shall have a contractual arrangement with each third party to be satisfied that the 
promotion of the licensing objectives and terms of the premises licence are complied with at all times, with particular 
attention to the point of delivery. 
The premises licence holder shall keep records of or have access to all alcohol orders. For each order containing alcohol, 
records shall include: 
a. the name and address of who made the order 
b. age verification at the point of order 
c. any refusals made at the point of order 
d. the items ordered 
e. the date and time of the despatch 
f. details of the delivery provider/driver 
g. the date and time of delivery 
h. name of recipient 
i. the full postal delivery address 
j. detail of identification/proof of age documents received 
k. details of any refusals at the point of delivery including reasons. 
 
Records shall be retained by the Licence-Holder for a period of 12 months and be produced on request for inspection by a 
police officer or an authorised person of the licensing authority. 

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 19



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 20



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

Page 21



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 22

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 23



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00 
The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey: Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa 
Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card 
supplier. Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening 
(Mon- Fri). Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

Page 24



© Crown copyright 

Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION
1

* 

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application. [Applicable to individual applicants 
only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be 
issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition 
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become 
invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS named in this 
application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see 
note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Nick SEMPER

* Capacity Licensing Consultant & Agent

* Date 28 / 10 / 2024
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/haringey/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 25

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/haringey/apply-1


© Crown copyright 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number 227-24

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 26



Kitchen

Main 
Entrance 

& Exit
Dining 
Area

Bar

Foam Fire Extinguishetr

Licensable Activity

Scale 1:100

78 West Green Road, LONDON N15 5NS

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix B 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
Licensing Authority 
River Park House 
Level 1 North 
225 High Road 
London 
N22 8HQ 

 

 
 

 
  
   

    
 

  
    

 
 

  
  

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                        
 
 

 
 
Licensing Team 
Edmonton Police Station 
462 Fore Street,  
London 
N9 0PW 
 
 
PC Peters 2549 NA 
NAMailbox-
.Licensing@met.police.uk 
22nd November 2024 
 

POLICE REPRESENTATION 
 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – 78 WEST GREEN ROAD, 
TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 5NS 

 
Dear Licensing, 
 
I write on behalf of the Commissioner of the Police of the Metropolis. This application is 
made by an agent Mr Nick Semper on behalf of Mr Saheb Ahmadi. 
 
The times requested for the premises are: 
Late Night Refreshment 
Sunday to Thursday  2300 to 0100 hours 
Friday to Saturday  2300 to 0200 hours 
 
Sale of Alcohol 
Sunday to Thursday  1100 to 0100 hours 
Friday to Saturday  1100 to 0200 hours 
Supply of alcohol ON and OFF the premises. 
 
The above licensable activities extended to 0200hrs on Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve 
and New Year's Eve. 
 
Hours open to Public 
Sunday to Thursday  1100 to 0100 hours 
Friday to Saturday  1100 to 0200 hours 
Extended to 0200hrs on Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve. 
 
The applicant has described his business as “Latino Restaurant” only. I wish to make 
representations to against this application, because if granted I believe the following licensing 
objectives will not be upheld: 

• The prevention of public nuisance. 
• The prevention of crime and disorder. 

 
This premises is on a narrow high street, with residential apartments on the first and second 
floors on both sides along the street. At the rear of the premises are the back gardens of 
dwellings on Beaconsfield Road. This premises is in a residential neighborhood. Below are 
pictures of the premises from the front, and the view from above. 

Page 31

http://www.met.police.uk/
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk


 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

As already referred to, the applicant has given only a brief description of the business as a 
“Latino restaurant”. The applicant is seeking a licence to sell alcohol and late night 
refreshment until 01:00 on Sunday to Thursday, and until 02:00 Friday to Saturday. In a 
residential neighborhood, these late hours come with a risk that loud noise emanating from 
the premises will carry over and cause a disturbance to nearby residents, thereby disrupting 
their sleep. Patrons leaving the premises when it closes at 01:00 or 02:00, are likely to leave 
intoxicated and by loitering on or walking loudly down West Green Road, would cause anti-
social behavior or worse for local residents. The timings of 01:00 from Sunday to Thursday, 
are likely to cause a significant sleep disturbance to nearby residents on nights prior to a 
working day. The hours proposed would mean this premises would be open for longer than 
any other licensed premises on West Green Road on between Sunday to Thursday. And on 
Friday and Saturday, the hours mean it would be one of the latest premises operating on that 
street. This risk is also recognised in the planning conditions, which in respect of this 
premises allows the working hours to be within 07:00 to 23:00. 

The carrying on of licensable activities at these late hours comes with a risk of crime and 
disorder and public nuisance. The applicant should demonstrate in his operating 
schedule that he understands this risk and provide robust safeguards to prevent such 
risks from occurring. In respect of public nuisance, the applicant has stated that 
“premises licence holder will operate the business with general consideration in respect 
of the neighbouring properties”, this is a general condition that is unenforceable because 
it is too vague, and the licensing guidance state that such vague conditions should be 

Page 32



avoided. The applicant instead needs to detail specific measures that he will abide by to 
prevent public nuisance. Likewise it is also stated that “the licence holder shall ensure no 
noise or vibration emanates from the premises so as to cause a nuisance”, but has not 
detailed any specific measures. I am left with the impression that the applicant does not 
have a credible plan to mitigate the risks to public nuisance, which causes me to fear that 
granting this application as it is would cause public nuisance. 

On Monday 18 November 2024, I have corresponded by email with Mr Semper who has 
agreed to amend the application to add the following conditions:  

- “A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly 
available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be 
made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.” 

- “The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking 
a substantial table meal there and for consumption by such a person as 
ancillary to their meal.” 

- “The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.” 
- “All sealed containers of alcoholic drinks sold for consumption off the premises 

must be clearly labelled or marked with the name and postcode of the 
premises.” 

However Mr Semper did not agree to reduce the licensable hours to be within the 
planning conditions. He told me that the purpose of the late hours is to provide service to 
people leaving other licensed premises to provide them with a meal. 

In conclusion, although the applicant has gone someway to address my concerns. I 
remain concerned that the late operating hours of this premises creates a public 
nuisance risk. And in relation to other late night premises on that road increases the 
cumulative risk of crime and disorder in the locality. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Police Constable Francis Peters 
Licensing officer – North Area BCU 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing 

Sent: 03 December 2024 16:46 

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: 78 West Green Road, Tottenham - Attn Noshaba 

 

From: Nick Semper  

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 1:17 PM 

To: NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk 

Subject: RE: 78 West Green Road, Tottenham 

 

Dear PC PETERS (Francis), 

 

An absolute pleasure to talk to you on the phone this morning 😊 

 

The restaurant will be called Love Latin and will served predominantly Italian and Spanish 

themed foods. 

 

Your Four Conditions below are agreed. 

 

We will not be dialling back the hours on our application but fully understand that we are 

bound by the pre-existing Planning Restrictions.  We will apply for a relaxation of those 

Planning Restrictions via our partnered Planning Consultants, should the Premises Licence 

be issued in the terms agreed between us. 

 

Thank you for that and have a great week! 

 

Kind Regards 

Nick SEMPER 

Director 

TL Guys Ltd 

t/a The Licensing Guys 

W: 01432 700024 

M: 07890 105387 

nick@thelicensingguys.com 

  

Page 35

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:nick@thelicensingguys.com


    

 

Disclaimer 

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If 

you are not the intended recipient, you should not disclose, copy or use any part of it for any 

purpose - please delete all copies immediately and notify the sender. Any views or opinions 

expressed do not necessarily represent those of the Company. 

Please consider the environment before printing. 

  

  

 

From: Francis.Peters@met.police.uk <Francis.Peters@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of 

NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk 

Sent: 18 November 2024 13:04 

To: Nick Semper <nick@thelicensingguys.com> 

Cc: Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk; NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk 

Subject: FW: 78 West Green Road, Tottenham 

 

Good afternoon Mr Semper, 

 

Thankyou for speaking to me on the phone today. There is no need for a further condition, 

as I see that this is already covered in my previous recommendation.  

 

But, please can you confirm in writing that you are accept the following conditions: 

- “A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly 

available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made 

available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.” 

Page 36

mailto:Francis.Peters@met.police.uk
mailto:Francis.Peters@met.police.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:nick@thelicensingguys.com
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
http://www.thelicensingguys.com/
http://www.thelicensingguys.com/brochure


- “The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a 

substantial table meal there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to 

their meal.” 

- “The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.” 

- “All sealed containers of alcoholic drinks sold for consumption off the premises 

must be clearly labelled or marked with the name and postcode of the premises.” 

 

And please can you confirm in writing that you will not be reducing your licensable hours, 

and that you will respect the planning restrictions in place in any case. 

 

Your cooperation is appreciated, 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Francis Peters 

Police Constable 2549 NA 

Licensing Officer 

North Area Basic Command Unit 

Metropolitan Police Service 

Mobile: 07721552997 

Address: Edmonton Police Station, 462 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 0PW 

 

 

 

From: Peters Francis A - NA-CU <Francis.Peters@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of NA Mailbox 

- Licensing 

Sent: 14 November 2024 11:04 

To: nick@thelicensingguys.com 

Cc: NA Mailbox - Licensing <NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk>; Licensing 

<Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: 78 West Green Road, Tottenham 

 

Good morning Mr Semper, 

 

In relation to the premises licence application form, I have a few questions and concerns 

which I hope you can address. 

 

Page 37

mailto:Francis.Peters@met.police.uk
mailto:nick@thelicensingguys.com
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk


1. Are you aware that in respect of this premises there is a planning condition that only 

allows the working hours of this premises to be between 07:00 to 23:00 Monday to 

Sunday? In light of this, will you be reducing the hours applied for to be within this 

restriction. 

2. On section 5, you have given a brief description of the premises as a “latino 

restaurant”. Please can you provide more detail about this? What sort of food cuisine 

will be available? What will the name be for this premises? Will there be a take-away 

service too? 

3. If the intention for the premises is to operate it as a restaurant, would the applicant be 

willing to add the following conditions to the operating schedule: 

- A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly 

available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be made 

available to residents and businesses in the vicinity. 

- The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a 

table meal there and for consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal. 

- The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 

- All sealed containers of alcoholic drinks sold for consumption off the premises 

must be clearly labelled or marked with the name and postcode of the premises. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Francis Peters 

Police Constable 2549 NA 

Licensing Officer 

North Area Basic Command Unit 

Metropolitan Police Service 

Mobile: 07721552997 

Address: Edmonton Police Station, 462 Fore Street, Edmonton, London, N9 0PW 

 

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be 

confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it 

from your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in 

any attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) 

communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or 

attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to 

conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is 

accepted for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable 

precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and 

that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.  

 

Page 38



 

 

Appendix C 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>  

Sent: 03 December 2024 16:53 

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: FW: Application for a Premises Licence- 78 West Green Road, Tottenham, London 

N15 5NS (WK/614549) NOISE REP 

 

APP C 

From: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>  

Sent: 25 November 2024 23:58 

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Application for a Premises Licence- 78 West Green Road, Tottenham, London 

N15 5NS (WK/614549) 

 

Dear Licensing Team  

 

The Noise and Nuisance Team are concerned that the application lacks detail – they 

describe the business as a “Latino restaurant” and make no reference to requirement for 

regulated entertainment (such as live or recorded music provided for patrons post 11pm). 

We are also concerned that the hours requested for the offer of late-night refreshments and 

off sales as late as 02:00hours on Friday and Saturday may give rise to public nuisance or 

contribute to crime and disorder. They have also requested opening times until 01:00 hours 

on other days with does not offer local residents much respite from public nuisance since 

they have also requested opening times as early as 07:00hours.  

 

We are regularly called to visit and investigate complaints about loud music, public nuisance 

and crime associated with premises in West Green Road and the applicant has not provided 

sufficient detail about the measures they will take to counteract this. West Green Road is a 

mixed-use area (commercial and residential premises the main uses here). 

 

The applicant has provided an operating scheduled but many of the conditions therein lack 

detail or are not clear about how they will uphold all 4 of the licencing objectives. We have 

not been able to contact the applicant to request further information or clarification and 

therefore recommend this application is refused.  

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Jennifer Barrett 

Page 41

mailto:Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk


____________________________________________________ 

Noise and Nuisance Team Manager 

Community Safety & Enforcement, Stronger and Safer Communities, Haringey Council 

9th Floor, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR. 

T: 07989 223 970, E: Jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk  

____________________________________________________ 

www.haringey.gov.uk 

twitter@haringeycouncil 

facebook.com/haringeycouncil 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 

 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege 

and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. 

Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If 

you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey 

Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any 

attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any 

computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 

recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or 

damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party 

organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant 

legislation. 

 

Page 42

mailto:Jennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/haringeycouncil
https://www.facebook.com/haringeycouncil


 

 

Appendix D 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Representation on licence application for:

78 West Green Road
London
N15 5NS

Ref: WK/000614549

The prevention of crime and disorder/public nuisance 
There is a worrying increase in bars opening on this stretch of West Green Road. Late-night, groups 
of people can be heard shouting, singing and sometimes fighting, cars revving their engines hard, 
racing, urinating and vomiting. If an additional premises was allowed to serve alcohol after normal 
pub last orders, it would simply act as a focal point for these people to go to, facilitating determined 
drinkers and trouble from all over the locality. 

The area has residential accommodation in the side roads and also above shops/takeaways. A bar/
club operating to 2am would generate disturbing and intrusive levels of noise from talking/shouting, 
music, people traffic, noise of cars parking/leaving. Granting this late licence would be a big step 
backwards and undo the Council’s good work here.

Public safety
During the day and night, the presence of customers standing on the street, smoking and intoxicated 
will cause people to avoid the vicinity, especially mothers with children and the elderly. There are a 
lot of obviously heavy drinkers in the area and encouraging these people is again a complete step 
backwards and compromises public safety. The increase in traffic will also put safety at risk in an 
already busy area. 

Protection of children from harm 
The area is becoming a better place for children to grow up in, the idea of having a venue selling 
alcohol all day until 2am and resultant anti-social behaviour on their doorstep, next to their homes, 
does not create a good and safe environment for children.

I,…………………………,  hearby declare that all information I have submitted is true and correct.

Signe .........		  Date: .................................9 November 2024

Mark Arevalo

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 4  

 
 

Report for:  Licensing Sub Committee 12th December 2024 
 
Item number:  7 
 
Title: Application for a New Premises Licence at: Chez Nicky, 295 West 

Green Road London N15  
 
authorised by:  Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader – Regulatory Services. 
 
Ward(s) affected: St Anns  
Report for Key/  
Non-Key Decision: Not applicable     
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration. 

 
1.1 The application is submitted by Chez Nicky Ltd and seeks the following activities (copy 

of the application is at App A) 
 
 

1.2 The application seeks the following:  
         Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music 
          Friday to Sunday    2300 to 0200 hours 
 
         Late Night Refreshment 
          Friday to Sunday    2300 to 0200 hours 
 
         Recorded Music & Late Night Refreshment on Christmas Eve, Christmas    
         Day, New Year’s Eve and New Years’ Day from 2300 to 0300 hours. 
         Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 2300 to 0300 hours. 
 
 
        Sale of Alcohol 
         Monday to Thursday   0700 to 0000 hours 
         Friday to Sunday   0700 to 0200 hours 
 
        Supply of alcohol ON and OFF the premises. 
 
       Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years’ Eve and New Years Day 0700 to  
       0300 hours. 
       Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 0700 to 0300 hours  
 
 
        Hours open to Public 
        Monday to Thursday   0700 to 0030 hours 
        Friday to Sunday   0700 to 0230 hours 
 
       Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year’s Eve and New Years Day from  
       10:00  to 0330 hours. 
       Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 2300 to 0330 hours. 
 
1.4     Representations have been received from: 

Page 47 Agenda Item 7



 

Page 2 of 4  

          
           Representation from Noise RA – App B 
                                               Met Police  - App C 
                                               Residents – App D   
 1.5     Recommendation 

         
           In considering the representations received and what is appropriate for the promotion  
          of the licensing objectives, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are:  

 Grant the application as requested   
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or 

altering in any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application.  

       
        Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not modify the  
        conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it  
        desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.  
                       
2     Background 
 
2.1  The premises is located in a terrace of shops with residential above. The application does  
        not State this but there is a shisha lounge area to  the rear of the premises. The applicant  
        is seeking the same hours for the shisha area. The Planning history shows the premises   
        was granted permission to extend the rear into a single story garage area. The Premises  
        was refused permission to operate as a restaurant many years ago.  
 
3      Licensing Policy  

 
3.1 The committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section  
       182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of  
       licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary 
       events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions  
       attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the  
       control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions.  
       Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for  
       licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.  
 
3.2 The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of licensable activities  
       whilst promoting and upholding the licensing objectives the prevention of public  
       nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and protection of children  
       from harm. It is the Licensing Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed  
       premises with licence holders displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises  
       on local residents. 
 
3.3  In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, this 
       Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal  
       with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard to all  
       the circumstances of the case. 
 
 3.4 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter  
       conditions regarding noise control in areas that have denser residential  
       accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the  
       individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application  
       and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control  
       measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be          
       appropriate and proportionate. 

Page 48



 

Page 3 of 4  

 
 3.5 This Licensing Authority in determining what action to take will seek to establish  
       the cause of concern and any action taken will be directed at these causes. Any  
       action taken to promote the licensing objectives will be appropriate and  
       proportionate. 
 
3.6  Also the Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion has been  
       exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of  
       the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four  
       licensing objectives. Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than  
       promoting the licensing objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be  
       required. 
 
3.7  In cases Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is  
       the balance of probability. 
 
3.8  Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the  
       appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions when the  
       circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered elsewhere. 
 
3.9  The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual type,  
       location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. Conditions cannot  
       seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct  
       management of the licence holder and their staff.  
       The Councils Licensing policy expects applicants to address the licensing  
       objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant responsible authorities. 
 
4     Licensing hours 
 
4.1  Where relevant representations are made, the Council will consider the proposed  
       hours on their individual merits. Notwithstanding this, the Council may require 
       stricter conditions in areas that have denser residential accommodation to  
       prevent public nuisance. The Council will endeavour to work with all parties  
       concerned in such instances to ensure that adequate conditions are in place.  
       The Council may restrict the hours that certain premises can offer alcohol for  
       sale for consumption off the premises for preventing crime, disorder and  
       nuisance. 

 
 5    Powers of a Licensing Authority  
      
5.1  The decision should be made about the Secretary of the State’s guidance and  
       the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Were the  
       decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must 
       be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /  
       challenge is increased. 
 
5.2  The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21-day appeal  
       period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined and /or   
       disposed of. 
 
6     Other considerations 
 
       Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: 
       ‘’Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each  
       authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to  
       the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need to do all that it  

Page 49



 

Page 4 of 4  

       reasonably can prevent crime and disorder in its area’’. 
 
6.1 Human Rights 
       While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance  
       to the application are: 

o Article 8 – Right to respect for private and family life. 
o Article 1 of the First Protocol – Protection of Property 
o Article 6(1) – Right to a fair hearing. 
o Article 10 – Freedom of Expression 

 

7     Use of Appendices 
 

          Appendix A - New Application. 
          Representation from Noise RA – App B 
                                              Met Police – App C 
                                              Residents – App D 
        Background papers:  Section 82 Guidance 
                                             Haringey Statement of Licensing policy 
 

Page 50



 

 

Appendix A 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

When complete, please return this form by email to: licensing@haringey.gov.uk. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We CHEZ  NICKY LTD 
         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

295 WEST GREEN ROAD 

HARINGEY 

Post town LONDON Postcode N15 3PA 

Telephone number at premises (if any)   

Non-domestic rateable value of premises   £9700 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual * 

i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

please complete section (B) 

ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

please complete section (B) 

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B) 

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B) 

Page 53



c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

 

First names 

 

Date of birth                             I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality    

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

 

Post town  Postcode  

Daytime contact telephone number  

E-mail address 

(optional) 
 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

 

 

 

Page 54



 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           

 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 

CHEZ  NICKY LTD 

Address 

 

CHEZ NICKY 

295 WEST GREEN ROAD 

LONDON 

N15 3PA 

Registered number (where applicable) 

 

15887910 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

 

COMPANY 

Telephone number (   

 

Page 55



E-mail address (optional) 

 

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

 2  3 11  1    2  0  2 4   
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

 

AFRICAN RESTAURANT LOCATED ON A GROUND FLOOR OF A STOREY 

BUILDING LOCATED IN A MIX RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL AREA. 

ENGAGED IN SALE OF AFRICAN & FRENCH CUISINE FOR EAT – IN AND TAKE 

AWAY. 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
N/A 

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

Page 56



 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 57



A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 58



B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 59



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 60



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 61



E 
 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 62



F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri 23:00 02:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

CHRISTMAS EVE / CHRISTMAS DAY 23:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

NEW YEAR’S EVE / NEW YEARS’ DAY 23:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

DAY PREEDING BANK HOLIDAYS 23:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

            

Sat 23:00 02:00 

            

Sun 23:00 02:00 

            

 

Page 63



G 
 

Performances of 

dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 64



H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 65



 I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue   

            

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur   

            

Fri 23:00 02:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

 

CHRISTMAS EVE & CHRISTMAS DAY 23:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

NEW YEARS’ EVE & NEW YEARS DAY 23:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

DAY PREEDING BANK HOLIDAYS 23:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

            

Sat 23:00 02:00 

            

Sun 23:00 02:00 

            

 

Page 66



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 07:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Tue 07:00 00:00 

            

Wed 07:00

      

00:00

      

            

Thur 07:00 00:00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

CHRISTMAS EVE & CHRISTMAS DAY 07:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

NEW YEARS’ EVE & NEW YEARS DAY 07:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

DAY PREEDING BANK HOLIDAYS 07:00 – 03:00 HOURS 

            

Fri 07:00 02:00 

            

Sat 07:00 02;00 

            

Sun 07:00 02:00 

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name LEMBA MAMPASI 

Date of birth 24/10/1969                             

Address 

FLAT 1, 48  

PETHERTON ROAD 

HIGHBURY 

LONDON 

Postcode N5 2RG 

Personal licence number (if known) 
LN / 24878 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

LONDON BOROUGH OF ISLINGTON 

 

 

 

K 
 

Page 67



N/A 

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 07:00 00:30 

            

Tue 07:00 00:30 

            

Wed 07:00 00:30 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

 

CHRISTMAS EVE & CHRISTMAS DAY 10:00 – 03:30 

NEW YEARS’ EVE & NEW YEARS DAY 10:00 – 03:30 

DAY PREEDING BANK HOLIDAYS 23:00 – 03:30 HOURS 

Thur 07:00 00:30 

            

Fri 07:00 02:30 

            

Sat 07:00 02:30 

            

Sun 07:00 02:30 

            

 

 

M  

 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

Page 68



The Business will promote all the four Licensing objectives firstly, by complying 

with other legislations such as: Food Safety Act, Health & Safety at Work Act, 

Employment Act, etc. The CCTV will cover all internal & external areas of the 

premises, and record images of those coming in and out of the premises and 

capable of capturing facial recognitions in all lighting conditions. Adequate number 

and types of fire extinguishers will be provided as well as fire doors, fire alarm, and 

smoke alarm systems, which will be serviced and maintained. Staff will be trained 

on use of fire extinguishers and evacuation procedures. Age verification policy will 

be adopted to prevent underage sales of alcohol. Staff will be trained prior to 

commencing employment and training records shall be kept on the premises and 

made available for inspection by the Police or authorized officers of Haringey 

Council. 
      

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

A CCTV System shall be installed at the premises. The CCTV will cover all 

internal & external areas of the premises, and record images of those coming in and 

out of the premises, which will be capable of capturing facial recognitions in all 

lighting conditions. Recordings of the images shall be kept for a minimum of 31 

days and can be produced on request to the Police and authorised officers of 

Haringey Council.  Incidents record book shall be kept on the premises to record 

refusals, anti-social behaviour and any disorder. 

 

 

c) Public safety 

Appropriate risk Assessments has been carried out against the Licensing objectives 

by taking into consideration the capacity of premises. Adequate number and types 

of fire extinguishers will be provided as well as fire doors, fire alarm, and smoke 

alarm systems, which will be serviced and maintained. Staff will be trained on use 

of fire extinguishers and evacuation procedures.  Compliance with other necessary 

legislation such as Health & safety at Work, Employment Law, will also be 

observed. Keeping Lighting & Ventilation in good order, while all electrical 

equipment will be tested & certified. Incidence record book will be kept, updated, 

and produced on request to the Police or Officer of the Licensing Authority. 

First Aid Box with the appropriate accessories will be maintained on the premises. 

Public Liability insurance shall be undertaken.  
 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Respect Our Neighbours’ Policy – Poster Display on the way out as reminder. 

Discourage outside gathering to prevent noise to neighbours. A poster shall be 

displayed as a reminder to customers. Prevention of unpleasant cooking odours by 

the use of effective extractor shall be maintained. During the period of regulated 

entertainment, doors and windows to be kept shut except for ingress and egress of 

patrons. Deliveries to be made between the hours 10am to 4pm. Wastes shall be 

maintained and disposed adequately to prevent nuisance to the environment. 
 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

Page 69



A Challenge 25’ Scheme shall be adopted as the Age Verification Policy at the 

premises. Any person attempting to purchase alcohol who appears to be under the 

age of 25, shall provide documented proof that he/she is above the Age of 18. 

International Passport & Photo card Driver’s License will be the accepted proof of 

age documents. No ID No Sale Policy. Record of refusals to be kept at the premises 

and to be produced on request by the police or officers of the licensing authority. 

The log shall record the date, time of refusal and the name of the staff member who 

refused the sale. Frontline staff to be trained & re-trained on underage prevention 

sales strategy and confidence to challenge. Training records to be kept on the 

premises and made available on request by authorized officers of the licensing 

Authority. 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

   

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work 

checking service (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Page 70



Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to 

work check using the Home Office online right to work checking 

service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15) 

    

Signature OLU OLUSOLA 

Date 21/10/2024 

Capacity AGENT 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

 

When complete, please return this form to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 71

mailto:%20licensing@haringey.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes for Guidance 

 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 

be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 

combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

Page 72



organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

Page 73



exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is 

resident in the UK who:  

 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  

 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 

will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application 

copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be 

certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 

out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

 An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 

as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies 

having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the 

passport to copy]. 

 

 An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a 

person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European 

Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay 

indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration 

control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or 

has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

 A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder 

with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely 

Page 74



in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination 

with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number 

and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or 

Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the 

person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 

Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

 A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and 

is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder 

from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently 

stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable 

activity. 

 

 A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a 

national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family 

member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

 A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the 

Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may 

stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the 

holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when 

produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent 

National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a 

previous employer. 

 

 A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office 

under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) 

Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state 

or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 

rights of residence.  

 

 Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, 

such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 

Page 75



 Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic 

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has 

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:  

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 

certificate, and 

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 

in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the 

employer, 

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a 

bank, 

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence 

of sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 

family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 

medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 

passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided: 

 

(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in  

       the UK and is permitted to work. 

 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 

us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 

information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 

have complied with this guidance.  
 
Home Office online right to work checking service 

 

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may 

demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with 

the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

 

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, 

applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon 

accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the 

applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to 

carry out the check.  

 

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the 

applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition 

preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have 

an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work 

checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order 

Page 76

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 

submit copy documents as set out above.  

 

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



CHEZ NICKY –  Premises Licence Application             Proposed Conditions                         October 2024 

CHEZ NICKY  
295 West Green Road London N15 3PA 

APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE  
 PROPOSED CONDITIONS 

 
1. The premises will have a Zero -Tolerance approach to drug use on the premises. 
 
2. That clearly legible signage shall be prominently displayed in the toilets and other areas of 
the premises where it can easily be seen and read by customers, advising to the effect that 
the taking of illegal drugs will not be tolerated at the premises. These notices shall be kept 
free from obstructions at all times. 
 
3.Two SIA registered door supervisors will be engaged on Friday, Saturday and Sunday 
nights at the entrance of the premises. They will be employed from 22:00 until the end of 
business until all patrons have vacated the premises. They will be engaged to monitor 
admission and re-admission to the premises, security and dealing with conflict. 
 
4. The Licensee shall risk assess the requirement for additional SIA on any day and be 
responsible for the implementation of additional SIA. This risk assessment shall be recorded 
in written form and made available for inspection by authorised officers and police. 
 
5. That a CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in full working order. The CCTV 
system will record footage of evidential quality in all lighting conditions and should be able 
to capture a clear facial image of all persons that enter the venue. All public areas will be 
covered by the CCTV system including the bar, seating area, and external perimeter. The 
premises shall not be open at any time when the CCTV is not operating correctly. 
 
6. That there shall be at least on member of staff on duty at all times the premises are in 
operation who is trained and proficient in the operation of the CCTV system and who is 
capable of operating and retrieving footage at the request of police, council or other 
authorised officers. 
  

7. All CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty-one (31) days and shall be made 
immediately available for inspection to officers of the Police and the Council on request. 
 
8. A Noise Limiting device shall be installed and fitted to the music amplification equipment. 
This will be set to the level agreed by the Environmental Health Officers of Haringey Council.  
 
9. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, 

shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the 
structure of the premises, which gives rise to a nuisance. 
 
10. A dedicated phone contact number will be displayed at the premises for members of the 
public to report issues to management of the premises. 
 
11. From 22:00hrs on Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights an hourly perimeter check will be 
undertaken by management of the premises. This check will be recorded in a dedicated 

Page 79



CHEZ NICKY –  Premises Licence Application             Proposed Conditions                         October 2024 

record book. Details of this perimeter check will be made available immediately at the 
request of an authorised council officer or police officer.   
 
12. At the terminal operating hour, SIA registered door supervisors will be engaged with 
dispersal of patrons. SIA staff dispersing patrons will be identifiable in high visibility jackets 
 
13. A dedicated taxi number will be made available to members of the public. Staff at the 
premises will manage private hire bookings and notify patrons of arrival of private hire 
vehicles. 
 
14. The premises will notify and invite residents in the locality of the premises to a resident 
meeting once every 3 months. 
 
15. That there shall be no new admission, or re-admission, of the public to the premises on 
weekends after 01:00hrs with the exception of those that temporary leave to smoke in the 
designated area at the front of the venue. 
 
16. No open containers of alcohol shall be taken from the premises at any time. 
 
17. There shall be no removal of alcohol from the premises after 0100hrs. 
 
18. An incident book / incident recording system shall be kept at the premises to record 
details of any of the following occurrences at the premises:  Instances of anti-social or 
disorderly behaviour, Violence. Calls to the police or fire brigade  Abuse of staff and / or 
customers  Ejections of people from the premises  Visits to the premises by the local 
authority, police or fire brigade  Refused sales of alcohol Any malfunction in respect of the 
CCTV system Seizures of drugs at the premises  Any other relevant incidents The incident 
book / incident recording system shall record the time, date, location and description of 
each incident, the printed and signed name of the person reporting the incident and any 
action taken in respect of the incident. The incident book / incident recording system shall 
be available / be accessible at the premises at all times that the premises are in use in 
accordance with this licence and shall be made available to officers of the council, police or 
fire brigade on request. 
 
19. That the premises’ management shall regularly monitor outside the premises and take 
all necessary steps to ensure that noise from patrons or premises operation does not cause 
disturbance or public nuisance. A log of such monitoring including the printed name of the 
person who undertook the monitoring, the date & time of the monitoring and any 
observations or actions taken subsequent to the monitoring shall be kept at the premises 
and be made immediately available to council or police officers on request. 
 
20. That a written dispersal policy shall be devised regarding the premises and maintained in 
use at all times that the premises are in operation. A copy of the dispersal policy shall be 
kept at the premises with the licence and be made available for inspection to council and / 
or police officers. All relevant staff shall be trained regarding the implementation of the 
policy. That any amendments to the agreed dispersal policy shall be by way of consultation 
with Police and licensing authority. 

Page 80



CHEZ NICKY –  Premises Licence Application             Proposed Conditions                         October 2024 

 
21. That when taxis are ordered for customers for the collection of customers from the 
premises staff members shall instruct the taxi service to instruct the taxi services driver's not 
to sound the driver's car horns outside the premises, but to approach the premises in 
person and verbally (without raised voices) alert staff that the drivers are at the premises to 
collect customers. 
 
22. Clear and legible signage shall be prominently displayed at the exit point where it can 
easily be seen and read by customers, requesting customers to leave the premises in a quiet 
and orderly manner with respect to local residents. Such signage shall be kept free from 
obstructions at all times. 
 
23. That if a Pub watch scheme exists in respect of the local area, then the licensee / 
management will join and participate in the Pub watch scheme. 
  

 
 
 
 

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



4!ad
V ltrre tltf
o ft,e Exli+tutslef

q frreBlanfr?
v ccTy

O/rez t'/rck1 r) .
29s wacl fuen KoM
l'la,rhae,V
lrndln'
NIg sPA

Restaurant Draft Design

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix B 

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Authority 
River Park House 
Level 1 North 
225 High Road 
London 
N22 8HQ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                Police Representation  
 
 
 
 

 
Licensing Unit 
Edmonton Police Station 
462 Fore Street,  
London 
N9 0PW 

 
 
www.met.police.uk 
  
14 October 2024 

 

 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – CHEZ NICKY LTD 295 WEST GREEN 
ROAD N15 3PA 
 

Dear Licensing Team, 
 
I write on behalf of the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police. I would like to object to the 
recently submitted application made by Chez Nicky LTD for a new premises licence at the 
location shown above. 
 

The police wish to make representations under the licencing objectives as we feel if the 
application is granted the following licensing objectives will be undermined: 
 

 
1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
2. Prevention of Public Nuisance 
3. Public Safety  
4. Protection of Children From Harm 

 
The applicant has described the business as, the Premises are a ground floor space 
composed of a seating area, bar, kitchen, toilets and rear outside space. The location is the 
Second building from the corner of West Green road and Abbotsford Avenue. The business 
type has been stated as African Restaurant. Eat in and take away. 

 
The applicant has requested the following licensable activities and Timings: 
 
Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music 
Friday to Sunday    2300 to 0200 hours 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Friday to Sunday    2300 to 0200 hours 
 
Recorded Music & Late Night Refreshment on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New 
Year’s Eve and New Years’ Day from 2300 to 0300 hours. 
Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 2300 to 0300 hours. 

 
Sale of Alcohol 
Monday to Thursday            0700 to 0000 hours 
Friday to Sunday            0700 to 0200 hours 
 
Supply of alcohol ON and OFF the premises. 

 

Page 87

http://www.met.police.uk/


Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years’ Eve and New Year’s Day 0700 to 0300 
hours. 
Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 0700 to 0300 hours  
 

Hours open to Public 
Monday to Thursday           0700 to 0030 hours 
Friday to Sunday           0700 to 0230 hours 
 
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day from 10:00 to 
0330 hours. 
Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 2300 to 0330 hours. 
 
We do not agree to the requested timings. 
The premises are situated on West Green Road and imbedded within a parade of shops with 
residential premises above, and opposite the location. 
 

 
 

 
 
The applicant has requested to have recorded music on Sundays going in to Monday mornings 
till 0200 hours and the closing times or the premises to be 02;30 hours . 
 

The premises is a restaurant imbedded in a parade of shops with several residential properties 
above and opposite the location. We feel that due to the location this would affect resident’s 
quite enjoyment of their homes, when patrons will be congregating outside the venue smoking 
and being loud due to alcohol consumption on what will be a weekend going in to Monday 
mornings. Police feel this would have a knock on effect to the resident’s quality of life and with 
the later licensable activity taking place a risk to crime and disorder and public safety. 
 
The applicant has asked for sale of alcohol to be from 07:00 hours on all days and to be sold 
ON and OFF the premises. Police feel this is very early to be selling alcohol as there are 
schools nearby. Parents taking their children to school will have to pass the location and 
witness patrons outside the premises who have consumed alcohol in the early hours of the 
morning. This heightens the risk of crime and disorder and anti-social behaviour taking place. 

The selling of alcohol with other similar premises in the area start from 1100 hours. 
  

Page 88



We therefore object to the submitted timings and terminal times and think they are excessive 
given the geographic location and the proximity to residents and we propose they be amended 
as follows:  
 

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music 
Friday to Saturday    2300 to 0030 hours 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Friday to Saturday    2300 to 0030 hours 
 
Recorded Music & Late Night Refreshment on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New 
Year’s Eve and New Years’ Day from 2300 to 0130 hours. 
Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 2300 to 0130 hours. 
 
Sale of Alcohol 
Sunday to Thursday            1100 to 2330 hours 

Friday to Saturday            1100 to 0030 hours 
 
Supply of alcohol ON and OFF the premises 
 
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years’ Eve and New Year’s Day 1100 to 0130 
hours. 
Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 1100 to 0130 hours  
 
Hours open to Public 
Sunday to Thursday           0700 to 0000 hours 
Friday to Saturday           0700 to 0100 hours 
 

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day from 10:00 to 
0200 hours. 
Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 2300 to 0200 hours. 
 
On the plans there is an outdoor space/garden with seating. Police feel having this space 
open till 0200 hours as they have requested would affect resident’s peace in their homes and 
would request for all outdoor spaces to be closed at 2230 hours. 
 
Although there are previous ASB reports on the premises named Good Vibes police feel that 
if the premises were to be open at the times requested by the applicant there will be a 
possibility that ASB issues would arise. 
 

The Licensing Act 2003 sets out four key objectives: the prevention of crime and disorder, 
public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm. It is 
imperative that license holders adhere to these objectives to ensure a safe and lawful 
environment.  
 
 
We the police have assessed the application and the Operating schedule submitted by the 
applicant describing the steps intended to be taken in order to promote the four Licensing 
Objectives of: 
 

1) The Prevention Of Crime and Disorder 

2)  Public Safety  

3) The prevention of Public Nuisance  

4) The protection of children from Harm  

We would also ask in line for the following conditions to be added to the operating schedule: 
 

              PUBLIC SAFETY 
 

Page 89



Alcohol shall not be supplied otherwise than to persons taking table meals for consumption 
by such persons as ancillary to the meal 
 
Should the premises remain open for non-licensable activities customers shall not have 

access to alcohol after the licensed hours. This shall be prevented by the use of shutters / 
locked fridges. 
 

               PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE  
 
No more than 3 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the front of the premises at any 
one time. The area shall be adequately supervised to control the number and behaviour of 
patrons and to ensure that they do not block the highway or cause a noise nuisance. Notices 
shall be displayed in the area specifying the terms of its use and asking patrons to use the 
area quietly.  
Staff shall actively discourage patrons from congregating around the outside of the premises 
 

All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to disturb neighbours or 
local residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles outside between 23:00 hours and 
07:00 hours 
 
Delivery drivers shall be given clear, written instructions to use their vehicles in a responsible 
manner so as not to cause a nuisance to any residents or generally outside the license 
premises; not to leave engines running when the vehicles are parked; and not to obstruct the 
highway. 
 
Deliveries will not be made to the premises between the hours of 18:00 and 09:00 hours 
 
Couriers collecting orders to act in a responsible manner so as not to cause a nuisance to 

any residents or generally outside the license premises; not to leave engines running when 
the vehicles are parked; and not to obstruct the highway 
 
Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from the premises 
requesting customers respect the needs of local residents and pedestrians by not gathering 
in groups or loitering outside the premises. These notices shall be positioned at eye level and 
in a location where those leaving the premises can read them 
 
The outside garden area to be closed to all patrons at 22:30 hours every day. 
 

              PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 

All staff shall receive induction and refresher training (at least every three months) relating to 
the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence 
 
All training relating to the sale of alcohol and the times and conditions of the premises licence 
shall be documented and records kept at the premises. These records shall be made 
available to the Police and/or Local Authority upon request and shall be kept for at least one 
year 
 
Any children on the premises after 19:30 must be there for the purpose of consuming a 
substantial table meal and be accompanied by an adult 
 
 
If there is no one available to take in the delivery, the courier shall not leave it in an 

unattended safe place for collection later. It can be left with a neighbouring property only if 
the Challenge 25 condition above is taken into account. 

 
Delivery can only be made to a domestic dwelling or place of business. 

 
The courier shall only collect the alcohol from the premises between 11.00 and 23.00 Monday 
to Sunday. 
 
 

Page 90



PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER 
 
Toilets at the premises shall be checked for any sign of drug use on average of every two 
hours between 18:00 hours and closing time. A record shall be kept of the times, dates and 

any issues discovered. These records shall be kept for six months. Records must be made 
available to an authorised officer of the Council or police upon request 
 
In summary  
 

We the Police object to the applications on the grounds stated. It is feared that without 
adequate and detailed safeguards, policies and risk assessments being in place and 
implemented control of the premises could easily be lost and a risk posed to both 
patrons and the wider community in the form of public nuisance and other associated 
alcohol related issues. 
 
If the suggested timings were accepted along with the suggested additions to the 

operating schedule WE WOULD withdraw this representation. 
 
I reserve the right to provide further information to support this representation.  
Regards,  
 
 
North Area Licensing Officer 
 

 
 

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Appendix C 

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



Memorandum: Licensing Act 2003 
 

Date:  14th November 2024                                        Ref:  (WK/614560) 
 

 
From: Noise and Nuisance Team 

- Charlene Thorneycroft  

 

                  
                       To:   The Licensing Team      

 
Representation for the Application for a Premises Licence:  
Chez Nicky, 295 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 3PA (WK/614560) 
 
 

Type of application: New  
 

 
The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence to provide regulated entertainment as 
recorded music , late night refreshment and for the sale of alcohol at Chez Nicky, 295 West 
Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 3PA  the applicant has described the premises as 
African restaurant, with eat in and takeaway options and the hours requested specified as:  
  

 

Recorded Music    Friday to Sunday   23:00 to 02:00 hours 
 

Late Night Refreshment   Friday to Sunday   2300 to 0200 hours 
  

Page 95



 

Recorded Music & Late Night Refreshment on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, 
New Year’s Eve and New Years’ Day from 2300 to 0300 hours. 
Day proceeding Bank Holidays from 2300 to 0300 hours. 

 

Sale of Alcohol    Monday to Thursday             07:00 to 00:00 hours 
Friday to Sunday   0700 to 0200 hours 

Supply of alcohol ON and Off the premises. 
 

Hours open to Public   Monday to Thursday  0700 to 00:30 hours 
Friday to Sunday   0730 to 02:30hours 

 

Non Standard Timings  
CHRISTMAS EVE & CHRISTMAS DAY 07:00 – 03:30 HOUR 
NEW YEARS’ EVE NEW YEARS DAY 07:00 – 03:30 HOURS  
BANK HOLIDAYS 07:00 – 03:30 HOURS 
  

Page 96



 
 
Background  
 
The premsies is located on busy stretch of West Green Road, which has residental properties 
above and a new flat complex being built opposite the premises. The location is also imbedded 
in a parade of shops with a betting shop to the right and a dental surgery to the left.  
 
The applicant has requested to have recorded music Friday to Sunday from 23:00 to 0200 
with the operating hours still 02:30, which is likely to give rise to complaints from residents in 
the locality not only from the music but potentially from patrons congregating outside smoking 
and people arriving to collect takeaway.  
 
We especially do not feel that the operating hours proposed for Christmas Eve, Christmas 
day, New year’s Eve , New year’s day and other bank holidays are proportionate. Operating 
from 07:00-03:00 in the morning will provide residents with very little respite from noise.  
 
In addition to the late terminal hour, the applicant has requested to offer alcohol for sale as 
early as 07:00. This is likely to lead to public nuisance and contribute to anti-social behaviour 
from street drinking in the locality, which we do not find necessary or proportionate.  
 
Additionally, we would like it noted that this premises is not yet fully finished, which raises 
questions about the use of the rear back area, the plans show that the rear area is open garden 
sitting area, however following a visit carried out the rear area is now fully enclosed which is 
differs from the plan submitted.   
 
The applicant stated that they wanted to use the space to provide shisha however as it is now 
fully enclosed it is unlikely to meet the 50% rule. The applicant stated that he has placed 6 
extractors fans in the ceiling and the there is a small gap between the structure. It was 
explained that this is unlikely to be sufficient to comply with smoke free legislation and would 
need an assessment from commercial environmental health team before any Shisha could be 
carried out. It was explained to the applicant that rear needs to be 50/50 compliant to be able 
to offer shisha. 
 
The applicant stated that suitable soundproofing has been installed. However, it is requested 
that proof of the correct sound insulation, capable of handling the noise levels produced by 
the business, are checked by a qualified acoustician before any licence granted.  
 
While we have no objections in principle to the application. But this in on the provision that 
the below are remedied.  
 

1. The applicant outlines specifically what is the intended use of the rear area, as this 
remains unclear. If Shisha is to be offered 50/50 rule needs to be met and 
assessment carried out by the commercial environmental health team at the council.  

2. The proof of sound proofing that has been installed meets the criteria capable of 
handling the noise levels produced by the business by a qualified acoustician  

3. The below recommended timings and conditions are agreed to.  
 

Recorded Music    Friday to Saturday  23:00 to 00:30 hours 
 

Late Night Refreshment   Friday to Saturday  2300 to 00:30 hours 
  

Page 97



 

Sale of Alcohol    Sunday to Thursday             11.00 to 23:30 hours 
Friday to Saturday   11:00 to 00:30: hours 

Supply of alcohol ON and Off the premises. 
 

Hours open to Public   Sunday to Thursday  0700 to 00:00 hours 
Friday to Saturday   0700 to 01:00 hours 

 

Non Standard Timings  
CHRISTMAS EVE & CHRISTMAS DAY 11:00 – 01:00 HOUR 
NEW YEARS’ EVE & NEW YEARS DAY 11:00 – 01:00 HOURS  
BANK HOLIDAYS 11:00 – 01:00 HOURS 

  

Page 98



 

Conditions 

 
 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
CCTV  
 

 A digital CCTV system to be installed in the premises and cameras must be sited to 
observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside.  

 Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders 
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification. 

 Cameras must be sited to cover all areas to which the public have access including 
any outside smoking areas. 

 Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 

 good quality images - colour during opening times. 

 Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality. 

 Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention. 

 Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue during times open to the public. 

 Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export 
method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data 
they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request 

 An incident logbook shall be kept at the Premises and made available on request to a 
police officer or authorised officer of the Licensing Authority. The logbook shall record 
the following and should be completed within 24 hours of the incident: 

o all crimes reported to the venue; 
o All ejections of patrons; 
o Any complaints received;  
o Any incidents of disorder at or associated with the premises.           
o All seizures of drugs and offensive weapons;  
o Any faults in the CCTV system. 
o Any refusal of the sale of alcohol  
o any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 

 The premises shall employ a minimum of one SIA door supervisor from 7pm until 30 
minutes after closing to patrol the front of the premises throughout the evening to 
encourage patrons to move away from the venue and disperse from the area quietly 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 99



 
 

 
Public Safety 
 
 

 All external emergency exit doors shall be fitted with sensor alarms and visible 
indicators to alert staff when the doors have been opened. 

 

 The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free 
of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with the 
plans provided. 

 

 All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held open 
other than by an approved device. 

 

 Staff members will undergo comprehensive training in health and safety, fire safety 
and first aid. 
 

 All equipment, such as kitchen appliances, will be properly maintained and regularly 
serviced. 
 

 Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed throughout the premises, 
including the toilets, warning customers that smoking within premises will not be 
tolerated. 
 

 Staff and management will actively monitor customers on the premises and will not 

supply customers who are intoxicated.  

 

 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

 No more than 3 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the front of the 
premises at any one time. The area shall be adequately supervised to control the 
number and behaviour of patrons and to ensure that they do not block the highway or 
cause a noise nuisance.  

 

 All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to disturb 
neighbours or local residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles outside 
between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours 

 

 Delivery drivers shall be given clear, written instructions to use their vehicles in a 
responsible manner so as not to cause a nuisance to any residents or generally 
outside the license premises; not to leave engines running when the vehicles are 
parked; and not to obstruct the highway. 

 

 Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all public exits from the 
premises requesting customers respect the needs of local residents and pedestrians 
by not gathering in groups or loitering outside the premises. These notices shall be 
positioned at eye level and in a location where those leaving the premises can read 
them 

 

Page 100



 All windows and external doors shall be kept closed at any time when regulated 
entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persons this 
include the back rear area.  

 No amplified sound will be played in, or for the benefit of, patrons in the rear area or 
other external areas of the premises after 00:00  

 All licensable activity shall conclude 30 before the premises is due to close to provide 
a 30-minute cool down period.  
 

 Any speakers within the premises will not be wall mounted and should be free 
standing and placed on anti-vibration mats. 

 

 Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, 
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. 

 No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall 
emanate from the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.  

 

 The licensee/Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will ensure that no amplified 

sound is audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property. Regular 

checks will be conducted and documented around the perimeter of the premises 

 

 The licensee/DPS shall take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to 

cause a disturbance to local residents. If amplified sound is audible, immediate action 

will be taken to reduce the volume and bass levels. 

 

 Proof of the sound proofing works that have been installed meets the criteria capable 
of handling the noise levels produced by the business is checked by a qualified 
acoustic consultant and confirmed in writing to the council licensing authority within 
28 days of any licence granted.  
 

 

 

 

  

Page 101



 
The Protection of Children from Harm 
 

 A ‘Think 25’ proof of age scheme will be operated and relevant material shall be 
displayed prominently within the Premises – including in a visible location:  

 At the entrance to the Premises;  
 Behind the bar; 
 In any other area where alcohol can be purchased by a customer. 

 

 The only acceptable ID will be those with photographic identification documents, 
including passport, photo-card, driving license or proof of age card bearing the PASS 
hologram. 
 

 A refusal book shall be kept at the premises and updated as and when required and 
made available for inspection on request to a Licensing Officer, Police or other 
responsible authority and shall be kept for at least one year from the date of the last 
entry. 

 

 All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive induction and refresher training 
regularly relating to the sale of alcohol in respect to the Licensing Act 2003 legislation 
and the times and conditions of the premises licence.  

 

 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 
 

 Persons under the age of 18 shall only be admitted to the premises if they are 
accompanied and supervised by an adult whilst on the premises 
 

 If alcohol is ordered as part of a takeaway, delivery drivers should be made aware 
that if there is no one available to take in the delivery, the courier shall not leave it in 
an unattended safe place for collection later. It can be left with a neighbouring 
property only if the Challenge 25 condition above is taken into account.  

 
 

 
 
 
END 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 102



 

From: Charlene Thorneycroft <Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk>  

Sent: 24 November 2024 00:03 

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; 'NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk' 

<NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk>; Pantelitsa.Yianni@met.police.uk 

Subject: RE: FW: METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION: Application for a 

Premises Licence- Chez Nicky, 295 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 3PA 

(WK/614560) 

 

Dear All,  

 

I visited the premsies tonight and spoke with the owner.  

 

The premsies is still being renovated,  

 

I checked the rear of the premises and can confirm it  fully enclosed, I did see shisha pipes 

in the kitchen, however it was advised to him that it is unlikely the will be able to offer shisha 

as he does not have a retractable roof, he says he has installed 6 extractor fans in the 

ceiling but advised that this  is not likely to be sufficient enough and it would need an 

assessment for Commercial Environmental health, there is a slight gap in the top of ceiling 

as in 1st picture which will not enough to be 50/50.  

 

He advised that he will be offering African/French cuisine.  

 

 

 

Kind Regards  

Charlene Thorneycroft 

Noise and Nuisance Officer  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 103

mailto:Charlene.Thorneycroft@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:NAMailbox-.Licensing@met.police.uk
mailto:Pantelitsa.Yianni@met.police.uk


 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 104



 

 

 

 

 

Page 105



 

 

 

Page 106



 

 

 

Page 107



 

 

 

Page 108



 

 

 

Page 109



 

 

 

Page 110



 

 

Appendix D 

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



RESI REP  APP D 

From: Bernadette >  

Sent: 19 November 2024 12:01 

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: Re: Licensing Objection 295, West Green Road N15 3PA. 

 

Morning: Re:  

  Regulated Entertainment  ( provision of recorded music) Late night refreshments 

Friday to Sunday 23.00hrs to 02.00hrs. + Supply of music. 

 Late Night Refreshments: Friday -Sunday 23.00hrs to 02.00hrs. 

 Supply of Alcohol ( by retail) Monday -Thursday  07.00hrs -00.00. 

 Friday -Sunday 07.00hrs 02.00hrs. For the premises CHEZ NICKY, 295, WEST 

GREEN Road, LONDON N15 3PA.  

I wish to strongly object to the above application for the following reasons. 

 I live in flat 1, 293, West Green Road (3  flats in total at this address) which is also a 

built up residential area in close proximity to other properties.  

 If granted this license  will negatively affect my ability to work due to sleep 

disturbances, therefore having a licensed music venue open conducting a  business 

from Friday to Sunday 23.00- 02hrs (night club) will greatly impact me due to noise. 

This premises is directly below my next door flat. 

 This may also lead to crime disorder, noise pollution, litter, impact on parking, 

and  possibly increased crime. 

As a long standing Haringey resident  surely I am entitled to the quiet enjoyment of my 

residence as part of my rights.  I'm in no doubt  that granting a  a late night license to this 

proposed music venue will severely impact not just myself but other residents living within 

the vicinity of the 295, West Green Rd. 

At present they are making quite significant renovations, including converting the back yard 

of this premises as an extension of their indoor area, which is quite a small area.  I also 

believe from one of their workers that they intend to have live music which will have a 

significant sound system.  

Just to add, whilst these renovations  have been going on, their application notice is not 

always visible due to shitters on their windows. 

 

I hope you will give considerations to my objection, 

 

Kind Regards, Bernadette  

 

 

Page 113

mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

Page 114


	Agenda
	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT 78 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 5NS (TOTTENHAM CENTRAL)
	Appendixa
	Appendix A1
	Appendix A2
	Page-1�

	Appendixb
	Appendix B
	Appendix B2
	Appendixc
	Appendix c
	Appendixd
	Appendix D

	7 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT CHEZ NICKY, 295 WEST GREEN ROAD LONDON N15 (ST ANNS)
	Appendixa
	Appendix A1
	Appendix A2
	Appendix A3
	Appendixb
	Appendix B
	Appendixc
	Appendix C
	Appendix C2
	Appendixd
	Appendix D




